1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	PUBLIC UTILITY REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Thursday, May 31, 2018
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 A.M., at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
8	
9	PRESENT:
10	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
11	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
12	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
13	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
14	ANASTASIA PALIVOS, Acting Commissioner
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by
20	BRAD BENJAMIN, CSR LICENSE NO. 084-004805
21	
22	

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning, are we ready
- 2 to proceed in Springfield?
- 3 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open
- 5 Meetings Act, I call the May 31st, 2018, Regular Open
- 6 Meeting to order. Commissioners Rosales, Oliva, and
- 7 Kimbrel are with me -- and Acting Commissioner
- 8 Palivos are with me in Chicago. We have a quorum.
- 9 There are no requests to speak, and
- 10 we'll therefore move into the Public Utilities
- 11 Agenda.
- 12 There are edits to the Minutes of our
- 13 May 2nd, 2018, Special Open Meeting. There are no
- edits to our May 7th, 2018, Special Open Meeting.
- 15 Are there any objections to approving
- 16 the Minutes?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes
- 19 are approved.
- 20 Item E-1 concerns Ameren's petition
- 21 for a waiver for determination of no liability
- 22 associated with outages resulting from the 2000- --

- 1 pardon me -- July 23, 2017, storms.
- 2 Are there any objections to approving
- 3 the Proposed Order granting the Waiver?
- 4 (No response.)
- 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 6 approved.
- 7 Item E-2 concerns a consumer complaint
- 8 against ComEd.
- 9 Are there any objections to approving
- 10 the Proposed Order dismissing the complaint?
- 11 (No response.)
- 12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 13 approved.
- 14 Items E-3 through 5 concern
- 15 applications for authority to install, maintain or
- 16 repair electrical vehicle charging stations.
- 17 Are there any objections to
- 18 considering these items together and approving the
- 19 Proposed Orders?
- 20 (No response.)
- 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 22 approved.

- 1 Item E-6 through 8 concern
- 2 applications for authority to install distributed
- 3 generation facilities.
- 4 Are there any objections to
- 5 considering these items together and approving the
- 6 Proposed Orders?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 9 approved.
- 10 Items E-9 through 11 concern
- 11 applications for authority to operate as agents,
- 12 brokers and consultants.
- 13 Are there any objections to
- 14 considering these items together approving the
- 15 Proposed Orders?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 18 approved.
- 19 Item E-12 concerns National Gas &
- 20 Electric, LLC's, petition seeking the confidential
- 21 treatment of its Annual Report.
- 22 Are there any objections to

- 1 providing -- to approving the Proposed Order?
- 2 (No response.)
- 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 4 approved.
- 5 Items E-13 through 75 concern
- 6 applications for authority to install energy
- 7 efficiency measures.
- 8 Are there any objections to
- 9 considering these items together approving the
- 10 Proposed Orders?
- 11 (No response.)
- 12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 13 approved.
- Moving on to our Gas Agenda, Item G-1
- 15 concerns an engineering review of Peoples Gas's cast
- iron and ductile iron pipe system.
- 17 Are there any objections to approving
- 18 the Proposed Order?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 21 approved.
- 22 Item G-2 concerns a consumer complaint

- 1 against Peoples Gas.
- 2 Are there any objections to approving
- 3 the Proposed Order dismissing the complaint?
- 4 (No response.)
- 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 6 approved.
- 7 Items G-3 and 4 concern investigations
- 8 into various utility rates due to changes in state
- 9 and federal tax law.
- 10 Are there any objections to
- 11 considering these items together and approving the
- 12 Proposed Orders dismissing the proceedings?
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 15 approved.
- 16 Item G-5 concerns Constellation Energy
- 17 Services' Petition to Cancel the authority to operate
- 18 as an Alternative Gas Supplier.
- 19 Are there any objections to approving
- 20 the Proposed Order canceling the certificate?
- 21 (No response.)
- 22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is

- 1 approved.
- 2 Item G-6 concerns Nicor's petition
- 3 seeking a review of certain merger conditions imposed
- 4 in connection with its two previously approved
- 5 reorganizations.
- Are there any objections to approving
- 7 the Proposed Order granting the petition?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 10 approved.
- In our Telecommunications Agenda,
- 12 Items T-1 through 6 concern petitions seeking the
- 13 confidential treatment of Annual Reports.
- 14 Are there any objections to
- 15 considering these items together and approving the
- 16 Proposed Orders?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 19 approved.
- 20 Item W-1 concerns Aqua's filing to
- 21 submit tariff revisions to correct language for
- low-usage customers.

- 1 Are there any objection to not
- 2 suspending the filing?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
- 5 not suspended.
- 6 Item W-2 concerns Illinois American's
- 7 filing to submit tariff revisions to present sewer
- 8 rates for a new acquisition.
- 9 Are there any objections to not
- 10 suspending the filing?
- 11 (No response.)
- 12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
- 13 not suspended.
- 14 Items W-3 and 4 concern Aqua's
- 15 petitions seeking approval of Asset Purchase
- 16 Agreement, issuance of a certificate to provide
- 17 water -- wastewater service, and approving related
- 18 rates and accounting entries and tariff language.
- 19 Are there any objections to
- 20 considering these items together and approving the
- 21 Proposed Order granting the petitions?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 2 approved.
- 3 Items W-5 and 6 concern investigations
- 4 of various utility rates due to change in state and
- 5 federal tax law.
- 6 Are there any objection to considering
- 7 these items together and approving the Proposed Order
- 8 dismissing the proceedings?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 11 approved.
- 12 Under M -- Miscellaneous, M-1 concerns
- a proposed rulemaking related to the regulatory
- 14 accounting treatment of cloud-based solutions.
- 15 Are there any objections to approving
- 16 the Proposed Order authorizing the First Notice
- 17 Period?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- approved.
- 21 Item M-2 concerns the allocation and
- 22 collection of assessments provided for Section

```
2-202(1-5) [sic] of the Public Utilities Act.
```

- 2 Are there any objections to approving
- 3 the Proposed Order approving the assessments?
- 4 (No response.)
- 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 6 approved.
- 7 Judge King- -- Teague Kingsley, do you
- 8 have any other matters to bring before the Commission
- 9 this morning?
- 10 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: No, Mr. Chairman.
- 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Commissioners, do any of you
- 12 have any other business you would like to bring
- 13 before the Commission?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none and without
- 16 objection, the meeting is adjourned.
- 17 Thank you.
- 18 (Whereupon the above
- matter was adjourned.)
- 20
- 21
- 22